FORT ERIE POST OFFICE:::

mr. Emerson Plato took over a post master from Mr. Baldwin, who had a store on the river road by the foot of Bertie. When #merson took over in 1910, he built a new post office on the east side of the river road, in the heart of the village between Boags store (A two story frame building) and Hawley's butcher shop, later a chinese restaurant. Aparently a two story frame building was moved from this site, and erected a few doors to the south. The post office building was a one story building with a flat roof. It was eventually de-

the a st